

**Cofnodion cyfarfod o Gyngor Cymuned Trefeurig a gynhaliwyd yn Neuadd Penrhyncoch Dydd Mawrth 16 Chwefror 2016**

**Minutes of the meeting of the Trefeurig Community Council held in the February Penrhyncoch Village hall on Tuesday 16 February 2016**

**Pesennol /Present:** Cyng D Mason, S James E Davies, R Owen, D R Morgan, J Pynen E Reynolds T Davies T Lewis M Evans

Also present : Mr and Mrs Alun James

**3507 Ymddiheuriadau/Apologies** Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am abesenoldeb oddi wrth/Apologies for absence were received from: - Cyng G Price

**3508 Datagniadau Diddorebau/Declarations of Interest**

Cyng J Pyne – Container Cae Chwarae Penbontrhydybeddau

**3509 Materion yn Codi/Matters Arising**

**Tir Gyferbyn a Horeb/Land Opposite Horeb:** Dim gwybodaeth pellach oddiwrth y Cyngor Sir.

No further information from Ceredigion County Council.

**Maes Seilo :** Dim gwybodaeth pellach oddiwrthy Cyngor Sir yn glun ar parcio, Cyng D Mason i ddiweddarau tro nesaf.

No further information from Ceredigion County Council regarding the parking. Cllr D Mason to update at next meeting.

**Troed Y Rhiw/Capel Dewi** – Clerc i herio'r Cyngor Sir i lenwi'r ceudyllau.

Clerk to chase the County Council asking them to carry out essential repairs.

**Trefeurig:** The back and white bollards between Bronheullwen and Pantdrain had not been replaced Clerk to chase Ceredigion again,

Nid yw'r bollards du a gwyn wedi ei ail gosod rhwng Bronheulwen and Pantdrain. Clerc I herio Ceredigion eto

**Ger-y-Ilan** – Gofynnwyd i'r clerch wneud ymholiadau gyda'r Cyngor Sir yn glun a grantiau i ddarparu golau newydd. Clerc hefyd i wneud ymholiadau gyda contractwyr er mwyn caell amcanbris.

The clerk was requested to make enquiries with Ceredigion County Council regarding the possibility of grant aid for erecting a new light and also to obtain a quotation for the work from contractors

**Trefeurig** : There continues to be a number of un-roadworthy vehicles on the land adjacent to Ardwyn. Clerk is requested to contact Ceredigion County Council Environmental Services for them to make enquiries as to whether there is a scrap metal business being run from the site.

Mae nifer o gerbydau yn parhau iw cadw ar y tir wrth ymyl Adwyn Gofynnir i clerch i ofyn i'r adran amgylchedd wneud ychwiadau os oes yna fusnes scrap yn cael ei redeg o'r safle.

### **Cais Cynllunio/Planning Application Mr and Mrs Alun James.**

Financial information had now been provided and circulated regarding this application. It was resolved at the last meeting that the Community Council would delegate the final decision regarding this application to the County Council, as it was felt that the community council did not have enough expertise regarding TAN6 Applications. Mr and Mrs James were present and asked for permission to speak. Mrs James stated that their Business Plan was currently being considered by Ceredigion County Council planning department. Mrs James had hoped that the community council could propose that the application be considered by the Planning Committee of Ceredigion County Council. The Chairman explained that the application had been discussed at the January meeting and no further discussion was proposed. The Chairman further explained that the matter had been discussed at length at the previous meeting and the matter had gone to a vote at that time, and it was unanimously carried that the decision of the County Council would be absolute, and that whatever the County Council's decision was, the Community Council would support.

**Cae Chware Penbontrhydybeddau** : Cllr D Mason stated he would make enquiries regarding the container on site. Short term permission had been given previously to a local resident to store furniture but this was now long overdue to be emptied.

Dywedodd Cyng D Mason fyddai yn gwneud ymholiadau ynglun ar container ar y safle. Caniatwyd yn y gorffennol i drigolyn lleol i storio celfi, ond roedd hyn dros flwyddyn yn ol, ac mae angen gwacau'r uned.

### **3511 Gohebiaeth/Correspondence : Ceredigion County Council planning minutes**

#### **3512 Materion Ariannol/Financial Matters:**

£210.00	Neuadd y Penrhyn (hire)
£300.00	Mid Waes Landscaping
£218.00	One Voice Wales

**3513** Pennderfynnwyd cefnogi/It was resolved to support :

Penrhyncoch Brownies	£150.00
Eisteddfod Penrhyncoch	£200.00
Penrhyncoch Junior Football	£400.00
Tim Peldroed Merched Penrhyn	£150.00
Y Tincer	£250.00
Friends of Tregerddan	£300.00
Cae Chwarae	£300.00
Cylch Meithrin	£300.00
Neuadd y Penrhyn	£500.00
PTA Penrhyn	£300.00
Air Ambulance	£300.00

**3514 Planning : None**

**3515 Adroddiadau ar Bwyllgorau a Mynychwyd/Reports from Committees Dim/None**

**3516 Unrhyw fater arall/Any other matters**

**Cwmerfyn :** Adroddodd Cyng D Mason yndilyn tywydd gwlyb dweddar fod yna shaft mawr wedi ymddangos yng Nhwmerfyn, Maer sefyllfa yn beryg iawn, ac mae'r cyngor Sir wedi codi ffens o amgylch y safle

Cllr D Mason reported that following heavy rain that a large shaft had appeared in Cwmerfyn It was a dangerous situation and Ceredigion County Council have fenced off the area.

**Potholes:** Cllr R Owen reported large potholes on the road near the Ford in Penrhyncoch, Cllr E Davies reported a large pothoe near Tipynfach in Bontgoch, Cllr M Evans reported a arge pothole in Salem nd Cllr T Lewis reported potholes on the road between Pendam and Cwmerfyn. Clerk to report all matters to Ceredigion County Council

Dywedodd Cyng R Owen fod yna ceudyllau wrthn ymyl y ym Mhenrhyncoch, Dywedodd Cyng E Davies fod yna ceudwl wrth ymyl

Tipynfach ym Montgoch, Dywedodd Cyng M Evans od yna ceudwll mawr wedi ymddanos yn Salem a Cyng T Lewis fod yna nifer o geudyllau ar y ffordd rhwng Pendam a Cwmerfyn

**Cyngerdd/Concert** : Cllr S James announced that there was a concert/informal evening organised to be held on 18 March in recognition of the Head Teacher of Penrhynoch School leaving.

Dywedodd Cyng S James fod yna gyngerdd/noson anffurfiol wedi ei drefnu fel teirngad in Bennaeth Ysgol Penrhynoch sydd yn gadael ar ddiwedd tymor.

**3517 Dyddiad y Cyfarfod Nesaf/Date of Next Meeting**: Cynhelir y cyfarfod nesaf ar nos Fawrth 15 o Fawrth 2016

The next meeting would be convened on Tuesday 15 March 2016.